MONTGOMERY COUNTY

. Present Churches

| %

| %

| %

| %

| %

| %

BISCOE, PAGE MEMORIAL: Corner of Church Street and Oak Street
In Biscoe; Founded April 23, 1900 according to local church
records; Earliest deed November 21, 1898, Book 40, Page 2;
Membership 189.

CANDOR: Town of Candor; Founded in 1895 according to local
church records; Earliest deed November 2, 1893, Book 34, Page
575; Membership 233.

LITTLE RIVER: On State Road 731 one and a half Miles west of
Pekin Crossroads; Founded in 1877 according to local church
information; Earliest deed January 19, 1878, Book 27, Page 473;
Membership 52.

LOVE JOY: On County Road 1315 five miles northwest of Troy;
Founded by Adam Crooks in 1849 according to a Civil War history;
Earliest deed August 18, 1868, Book 40, Page 170; Formerly
Methodist Protestant; Membership 193.

MACEDONIA: On County Road 1311 in the Abner Community one mile
south of the Randolph Coun line; Founded in 1901 according to a
church deed; Earliest deed August 14, 1901, Book 74, Page 84;
Formerly Methodist Protestant; Membership 101.

MARCUS: Intersection of County Roads 1003 and 1527 two miles
from the Moore County line; Founded about 1912 according to a
county history; Earliest deed February 8, 1912, Book 58, Page
237; A later deed February 22, 1950, Book 102, Page 96; Mem-
bership 133.
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* MELTONS GROVE: On State Road 109 two miles north of the Richmond
County line; Founded in 1876 according to a church deed; Earliest
deed November 8, 1876, Book 27, Page 155 from Joseph D. Milton and
wife; Formerly Methodist Protestant; Membership 22.

MOUNT GILEAD, FIRST: On North Main Street in Mount Gilead;
Founded in 1820 from Providence Church which was founded in
1790 according to local church information; Earliest deed
December 26, 1854, Book 19, Page 468; Formerly Mount Gilead
Methodist Church; Membership 477.

* OPHIR: On County Road 1306 near County Road 1134 in the Ophir
Community two miles south of the Randolph County line; Founded by
1900 according to local church information; Earliest deed November
17, 1900, Book 41, Page 20; Another deed January 14, 1901, Book
41, Page 54; Membership 70.

PARSONS GROVE: On County Road 1005 two miles north of Pekin
Crossroads; Founded in 1878 according to local church information;
Earliest deed May 29, 1878, Book 25, Page 137; Formerly BlueRidge-
Atlantic M_E. Church; Membership 68.

PLEASANT HILL: On County Road 1571 one and a half miles west of
the Moore County line; Founding date not reported; Earliest deed
probably August 28, 1888, Book 31, Page 185; A later deed December
6, 1944, Book 93, Page 345 was for land including the present
church lot for increasing the size; Membership 95.

SARDIS: On State Road 731 four miles east of Pekin Crossroads;
Founded i1n 1860 according to local church information; Earliest
deed June 1, 1869, Book 21, Page 522; Membership 81.
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STAR: Town of Star; Founded during the 1860"s according to lo-
cal church information; Earliest deed May 22, 1885, Book 30,
Page 13; Formerly Bethlehem Methodist Church; Deed given for
Methodist Protestant Church December 7, 1916, Book 70, Page 184
and this lot sold on April 7, 1927, Book 79, page 361; Member-
ship 235.
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TROY, FIRST: On State Road 109 in the Town of Troy; Founded in
1905 according to a county history; Earliest deed February 9,
1905, Book 43, Page 378; Formerly Blue Ridge-Atlantic M.E.

Church; Membership 91.

TROY, TRINITY: Corner of Blair Street and North Russell Street;
Founded by 1870 according to a church history; First named in
Conference Minutes in 1863; Earliest deed October 29, 1872, Book
23, Page 137; Earliest Trinity deed March 1, 1920, Book 69,
Page 228; Membership 508.
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ZOAR: Earliest deed August 10, 1871; Book 24, Page 88; Methodist
Episcopal, South.

C. Unnamed Church Property

Methodist Episcopal, South: January 10, 1906; Book 46, Page 7.
Methodist Episcopal, South: February 27, 1885; Book 58, Page 357 .,
Methodist Protestant: April 27, 1901; Book 40, Page 457.
Methodist Protestant: September 15, 1893; Book 69, Page 367.



